

CONTACT

- **** 07387071777
- → haydenholley2000@gmail.com
- Stapleton, Bristol BS16 1WP
- haydenholley.co.uk

EDUCATION

2020-2024 UNIVERSITY OF WEST ENGLAND

Games Technology (BSc)

2017-2019

THE ISLAND VI FORM (A-LEVEL)

- Physics
- Maths
- Computer Science

SKILLS

- Unity Engine
- Unreal Engine 5
- C++
- C#
- Testing and Debugging
- Game Design
- Game Development
- Github
- Problem Solving

INTERESTS

- Magic The Gathering
- Tabletop Games
- Video Games
- Dungeons and Dragons
- Social Gaming Events

HAYDEN HOLLEY

GAMES TECHNOLOGY GRADUATE

PROFILE

I am a Games Technology student graduating from the University of West England in Bristol in July. I have had a deep love of computer science since taking the course as my GCSE in high school, and have developed problem-solving skills since taking computer science as my A-Level. I chose to apply my skills to the study and goal of creating video games as it is the greatest form of entertainment, and I would love nothing more than to see my work come to life and excite others. Video games have the ability to bring people together, tell stories, and instill emotion. So, my passion is to continue the influence that video games have, and to raise the games industry to a new height in their art. Therefore, I am applying for Graduate Programmer, Game Tester, and Junior Developer positions to achieve that dream, and to develop my skills and understanding of video games so I can work as a team to develop new experiences for players.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CeX

2022 - PRESENT

2019-2020

Part-time Sales Assistant

- Refunded payments for returned items, processed exchanges and offered store credit to achieve customer satisfaction.
- Used consultative sales techniques to understand customer needs and recommend relevant products and services.
- Established rapport with customers using active listening and interpersonal skills.
- Composed routine correspondence and prepared reports or replies to requests for information within areas of responsibility.
- Maintained records related to sales, returns and inventory availability.
- Input credit and debit card payments in POS system to complete purchases.

KFC

Part-time Team Member

- Contributed to team success by completing jobs quickly and accurately.
- Developed strong cooperative relationships with coworkers and managers.
- Continuously checked products for quality assurance according to strict guidelines.
- Resolved issues quickly to maintain productivity goals. Sought out ways to go above and beyond job requirements.
- Maintained productive, efficient approach to all tasks. Worked different stations to provide optimal coverage and meet production goals.